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REQUEST TO ESTABLISH DOCKET
(Please type or print. File original with CLK.)

Date: 5/16/2017

1. From Division / Staff:

Office of Telecommunications/ E. Wooten /= h/ ;ZKI/

2.0PR: | TEL

3.0CR: | GCL

4. Suggested Docket Title:

Request for approval of name change on CLEC Certificate No. 7369 from PNG

Telecommunications. Inc. d/b/a PowerNet Global Communications d/b/a CrossConnect

d/b/a Thrive Communications to PNG Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a PowerNet Global

Communications.

5. Program/Module/Submodule Assignment:

6. Suggested Docket Mailing List

a. Provide NAMES/ACRONYMS, if registered company

[] Provided as an Attachment

Company Code,

Parties
(include address, if different from MCD):

Representatives (name and address):

if applicable:
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b. Provide COMPLETE NAME AND ADDRESS for all others (match representatives to éémpanies)

A ;de"(_

Company Code,
if applicable:

Interested persons, if any,
(include address, if different from MCD):

=
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Representatives (name and address):

7. Check one:

X Supporting documentation attached

[] To be provided with Recommendation

Comments:
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Eric Wooten

e AT
From: Sharon Porter <sporter@powernetco.com>
Sent: Friday, May 12, 2017 9:59 AM
To: Eric Wooten; Greg Fogleman
Subject: Certificate of Authority name change request
Eric,

Please consider this my request to update the name on our certificate of authority with Florida Public Service
Commission.

It currenty reads PNG Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a PowerNet Global Communications d/b/a CrossConnect d/b/a
Thrlve Communications. As we no longer use CrossConnect and Thrlve Communications and have discontinued those
fictitious names, we'd like to remove them from our certificate of authority. Will you please update our name to PNG
Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a PowerNet Global Communications ?

Please let me know if you require further information regarding this request.
Thank you in advance for your assistance.

Regards,
Sharon

Sharon Porter, CPA

Senior Tax Manager

0 513.645.4816 | f 888.549.8823
sporter@powernetco.com
powernetco.com

PNG Telecommunications, Inc.
8805 Governors Hill Drive, Suite 250
Cincinnati, OH 45249

*We’'d love to help an organization you know get connected with the latest communication technology. Pass our name
along, we look forward to meeting them.






